Irwell Catchment Pilot Steering Group Meeting No3 Minutes and Actions			DISTRIBUTION:		
Minutes and Actions Irwell Pilot Steering Gr DATE: VENUE: G. Whitaker EA			roup		
	⊑. day 27 th March 2012	Red Rose Offices, Salford	James Farrell EA		
1050ay 21 Watch 2012			Andrew Rothwell BCU		
			Colin Riley Woodland		
			Helen Waine		
	SENT:		Apologies:		
	Horsfall (WH)	AGMA	Sarah Atkinson		Utilities
	erine Causer (KC)	Environment Agency	Richard McIlwain	KBT	
	Hothersall (TH)	Red Rose Forest	Mick Weston	LWT	
	Duddy (MD) Aoore (AM)	Salford Friendly Anglers United Utilities, sub for Sarah Atkinson	James Hall	LWT	
	d Taylor (DT)	GMWDA			
	Schofield (MS)	Irwell Rivers Trust			
	n Waine (HW)	Keep Britain Tidy			
	es Farrell (JF)	EA National Pilot Manager			
Andr	ew Rothwell (AR)	British Canoe Union			
Colin	Riley (CR)	Woodland Trust			
		General business		Who	When
1		drew Rothwell (BCU) & Colin Riley (W			
		ative for the British Canoe Union on the F			
		re for canoeing on the Irwell and is popul			
		the river amicably. Andrew works for the later the hemes that are open to farmers and that hemes that are open to farmers and that hemes that hemes are open to farmers and that hemes are are as a second seco			
		ent. Information on where there are curre			
		e found at http://magic.defra.gov.uk/.			
		dland Trust and discussed a number of T	rust schemes that local		
		elation to tree planting. This included the			
		something that would be valuable when			
	communities or landown	ners during the delivery phase of the project	ect.		
	http://www.woodlandtrus				
		d closely with Red Rose Forest in the part			
		"agent" for More Woods in GM which is o			Before
	5	entioned the Greater Manchester Tree A		TH	next
	audit information with K	e EA are doing on river shading. TH agre	ed to share the tree		meeting (BNM)
		J.			
2	Actions				
		arriad over from providue mostings			
	a) Define the role of the	arried over from previous meetings	To be completed		
	b) Location of GMWDA		Completed	All DT	ASAP
		Group. GIS data has been sent to KC	oompieteu	91	
	c) Location of Local Auth		Completed.	WH	
		with relevant officer at Salford, it appears			
	contaminated sites may	not be published. Therefore it would be r	necessary for someone		
		formation from all the LAs in the Catchme			
	d) Compile learning from		To be completed	MW	ASAP
		book like? All to consider what the Group s			
	and what our Vision sho		To be completed	All	ASAP
	f) What should the Grou		To be completed	All	ASAP
	g) Make contact with Na	iturai England ida Wright & Martin Moss but she said sh	To be completed	KC	BNM
		latural England Nationally with the point of			
	Actions from last meet	ting (27/02/12)			
		about timing of funding to be raised with t	he FA National Pilot		
	Team.		Completed	кс	
		F launch was not ideal, particularly for Pi			
		going forward, the Pilots should be in a g			
		Il have a costed plan based on needs an			
1	of 4	Action from Steering Group Meeting		ersion 1.0	<u>. </u>
'					

Irwell Catchment Pilot

	Irwell Catchment Pilot		
	2 expressions of interest and one full bid have been submitted for the Irwell.		
	KC explained the selection process. Full project bids submitted were initially screened for compliance and circulated to the relevant EA Area WFD teams for scrutiny against		
	local WFD requirements. The bids were then were categorised into highly		
	recommended, recommended, further development needed, not recommended. The		
	projects were then sent to the NW Regional Liaison Panel for approval and then forward		
	to the National EA WFD team for final prioritisation.		
	WH asked what the role of the NW Regional Liaison Panel was and who was on the		
	panel. KC & JF gave an overview of the role. The description that follows is taken from		
	the Irwell Pilot Steering Groups' Governance and ToR document:-		
	1. The liaison panel is a body of co-deliverers able to take the action required at		
	the River Basin District level to meet the requirements of the Water Framework		
	Directive. This includes enabling and encouraging action by others.		
	2. They help the implementation of the Directive by contributing River Basin District		
	level knowledge, understanding and information. They add value, share the		
	implementation of the River Basin Management Plan, scrutinise the required		
	action and its delivery, and assist with stakeholder engagement at all levels.		
	KC gave details of some of the liaison panel members, which included representatives		
	from United Utilities, the Chemical Industry, NFU, Natural England, Local Authorities,		
	National Park and National Trust. KC said she would circulate a list of Liaison Panel	KC	BNM
	members to the group.	KC	
	Action 2 activity/info list to be updated and circulated to Group. To be completed	кс	ASAP
	Action 3 additional information to be added and returned to KC. To be completed	All	ASAP
	Action 3 additional information to be added and returned to KC. To be completed Action 4 Organise a sub-group to meet to determine the specification and scope of the		
	Evidence T&F group and review our current evidence base. Completed	KC	
	Action 5 - Put together an outline structure for the plan Completed	KC	
	Action 6 – Send information to Steering Group on 'the compact' Completed	ŦĦ	
	Action 7 – Refer Compact to the National Pilot Team Completed	KC	
	Action 8 – Send out information on NEETS projectTo be completed	KC	BNM
	Action 9 – In relation to Peel being on Steering Group, EA to refer to senior manager	NO	DININ
		KO	
	To be completed	RC	BNM
	To be completed	KC	BNM
3		ĸĊ	BNM
3	Matters arising None	r.c	BNM
3	Matters arising None		BNM
	Matters arising		BNM
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment.		BNM
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery.		BNM
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved		BNM
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in		BNM
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending.		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via	JF	5 April
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via KC		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via KC WH asked what would happen after the Pilot phase. JF explained that the Water White		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via KC WH asked what would happen after the Pilot phase. JF explained that the Water White Paper states that each catchment will have an integrated plan, the "how we will do it"		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via KC WH asked what would happen after the Pilot phase. JF explained that the Water White Paper states that each catchment will have an integrated plan, the "how we will do it" and this will be shaped by the findings of the Pilots. After December 2012 (end of Pilot		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via KC WH asked what would happen after the Pilot phase. JF explained that the Water White Paper states that each catchment will have an integrated plan, the "how we will do it" and this will be shaped by the findings of the Pilots. After December 2012 (end of Pilot phase) the Groups should continue if they are working and achieving their aims, but they		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via KC WH asked what would happen after the Pilot phase. JF explained that the Water White Paper states that each catchment will have an integrated plan, the "how we will do it" and this will be shaped by the findings of the Pilots. After December 2012 (end of Pilot phase) the Groups should continue if they are working and achieving their aims, but they would no longer be evaluated as a Pilot as they currently are.		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via KC WH asked what would happen after the Pilot phase. JF explained that the Water White Paper states that each catchment will have an integrated plan, the "how we will do it" and this will be shaped by the findings of the Pilots. After December 2012 (end of Pilot phase) the Groups should continue if they are working and achieving their aims, but they would no longer be evaluated as a Pilot as they currently are. There has already been a lot of learning from the Pilots and JF agreed to send case		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via KC WH asked what would happen after the Pilot phase. JF explained that the Water White Paper states that each catchment will have an integrated plan, the "how we will do it" and this will be shaped by the findings of the Pilots. After December 2012 (end of Pilot phase) the Groups should continue if they are working and achieving their aims, but they would no longer be evaluated as a Pilot as they currently are. There has already been a lot of learning from the Pilots and JF agreed to send case studies to KC for distribution to the Group	JF	5 April
4	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via KC WH asked what would happen after the Pilot phase. JF explained that the Water White Paper states that each catchment will have an integrated plan, the "how we will do it" and this will be shaped by the findings of the Pilots. After December 2012 (end of Pilot phase) the Groups should continue if they are working and achieving their aims, but they would no longer be evaluated as a Pilot as they currently are. There has already been a lot of learning from the Pilots and JF agreed to send case studies to KC for distribution to the Group Action 2 – Provide case studies		
	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via KC WH asked what would happen after the Pilot phase. JF explained that the Water White Paper states that each catchment will have an integrated plan, the "how we will do it" and this will be shaped by the findings of the Pilots. After December 2012 (end of Pilot phase) the Groups should continue if they are working and achieving their aims, but they would no longer be evaluated as a Pilot as they currently are. There has already been a lot of learning from the Pilots and JF agreed to send case studies to KC for distribution to the Group Action 2 – Provide case studies	JF	5 April
4	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via KC WH asked what would happen after the Pilot phase. JF explained that the Water White Paper states that each catchment will have an integrated plan, the "how we will do it" and this will be shaped by the findings of the Pilots. After December 2012 (end of Pilot phase) the Groups should continue if they are working and achieving their aims, but they would no longer be evaluated as a Pilot as they currently are. There has already been a lot of learning from the Pilots and JF agreed to send case studies to KC for distribution to the Group Action 2 – Provide case studies Evidence & activity mapping AH presented the findings of the Evidence sub-group meeting. The sub-group is	JF	5 April
4	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via KC WH asked what would happen after the Pilot phase. JF explained that the Water White Paper states that each catchment will have an integrated plan, the "how we will do it" and this will be shaped by the findings of the Pilots. After December 2012 (end of Pilot phase) the Groups should continue if they are working and achieving their aims, but they would no longer be evaluated as a Pilot as they currently are. There has already been a lot of learning from the Pilots and JF agreed to send case studies to KC for distribution to the Group Action 2 – Provide case studies Evidence & activity mapping AH presented the findings of the Evidence sub-group meeting. The sub-group is proposing a scoring system to determine where we should prioritise our action. The	JF	5 April
4	Matters arising None The National Perspective and updates on the Pilots JF gave an overview of the Pilots; The River Basin Management Plans were disappointing in their ambition and relied heavily on water company investment to deliver improvements. DEFRA have been challenged to achieve more by delivering with a greater range of stakeholders. The catchment approach is being trialled by the Pilots. There are 10 EA hosted Pilots & 15 externally hosted Pilots. The Pilots are about better engagement in order to get greater commitment to action for the water environment. They are about working together to agree what needs to take place and what can be done to influence and bring about delivery. The learning from the Pilots will help to inform the second cycle of water framework delivery. The issue of resources was raised. Third sector organisations are keen to be involved but have very little spare capacity and are loosing staff as a result of local cut backs in public spending. Action 1 – JF to raise 3 rd sector funding with DEFRA and report to Steering Group via KC WH asked what would happen after the Pilot phase. JF explained that the Water White Paper states that each catchment will have an integrated plan, the "how we will do it" and this will be shaped by the findings of the Pilots. After December 2012 (end of Pilot phase) the Groups should continue if they are working and achieving their aims, but they would no longer be evaluated as a Pilot as they currently are. There has already been a lot of learning from the Pilots and JF agreed to send case studies to KC for distribution to the Group Action 2 – Provide case studies Evidence & activity mapping AH presented the findings of the Evidence sub-group meeting. The sub-group is	JF	5 April

	Irwell Catchment Pilot	1	
	 Determine which data sets are relevant to each Outcome. For each waterbody review each data set and allocate a score 1 to 5 (1 being good, 5 being bad) Scores for datasets may need to be given a higher weighting if they have more relevance on the Outcome Once scores have been determined for all Outcomes and each waterbody, an overall score can be calculated for each waterbody by summing the scores for the Outcomes. Some Outcome may need to be given a higher weighting if they have more relevance to the aims of the Pilot. The higher the final score the greater the priority for action. One of the Outcomes is going to be trialled by a small group and then rolled out to the whole sub-group. Each member of the sub-group has agreed to lead on Outcomes that are relevant to their business/expertise. Action 3 – Present the conclusions of the trialled Outcome to the Group The Steering Group will then need to determine weighting (in relation to importance) for each Outcome 	АН	Next meeting
6	Community participation MS presented an example of community participation from a project known as RIPPLE. RIPPLE is a community-led river management project, managed by the Ballinderry Fish Hatchery – Northern Ireland's first River Trust. The project aims to demonstrate best practice in how a river should be managed with the full involvement of the local community. In recognition of how it is succeeding in doing this, RIPPLE is now being shown as the exemplar for the rest of the country. http://ni.wwf.org.uk/what_we_do/safeguarding_the_natural_world/rivers_and_lakes/rippl e/about_ripple/ There was a general discussion on when and how we should involve local communities. MS thought that we could tap into the lessons learnt from RIPPLE and possibly use the tool kit that had been developed to create a community lead action plan. http://www.acre.org.uk/our-work/community-led-planning http://www.acre.org.uk/our-work/community-led-planning http://www.alanlocal.org.uk/ TH said that 'scale' was a problem for us and that geographic focus was important. A suggestion was made to trial community engagement on particular river or waterbody (sub-section of river as defined by WFD). It was noted that there were already some well-established local groups such as at Prestwich Park or Kersal Dale and that we could tap into these existing networks to find out more about the rivers and what people want from them. We have already started mapping out community activity but we need to make sure this is up to date. It was suggested that we needed to do the prioritisation process before the decision could be made on where we would focus community engagement. It was recognized that we could start planning on how we should go about the engagement and it was agreed to have a sub-group to look at this. HW said that monitoring and evaluation of community groups was important and should be taken in to consideration in the planning. Action 4 – Organise a sub-group to look at Community engagement	MS, HW, LWT?	ASAP BNM BNM BNM
	A suggestion was made to involve the local universities. This could include a number of specialists from a range of interest areas but should include those who specialise in social sciences. Action 5 – Tony to discuss with Vice Chancellor of Salford Uni and James Rothwell from Manchester Uni. JF also suggested contacting Salford University's Centre for Sustainable Urban and Regional Features (SURF). KC said she would look into this. The issue of funding community engagement was mentioned such as running workshops. JF said there could be government funding through BIS http://www.bis.gov.uk/ Action 6 – Look into BIS funding to run a community workshops	тн	BNM BNM
7	Catchment Plan KC provided a draft outline of what a Catchment plan might look like for discussion. The question was asked again as to who will own the Catchment Plan. Defra require each Pilot to develop a Catchment Plan (although they are not intended to be a statutory document like the River Basin Management Plan). KC thought the plan would belong to		
2	of 4 Action from Steering Group Meeting 3 Ve	ersion 1.0	1

	Irwell Catchment Pilot		
	the Steering Group as it should be delivering Outcomes for all members. The question was asked as to who and what the document was for. Until this was decided the structure of the plan could not really be developed further. It was agreed to set up a small sub-group to discuss this. Action 7 – Organise a sub-group meeting to discuss the Catchment Plan		ASAP BNM
6	Developing a work plan KC reminded the group of the work planning process that she talked about at the last Steering Group meeting and the importance of having a route map of how we will achieve our aims. Whilst we are making progress and building good foundations we need to set ourselves milestones and plan how we will achieve them. The outputs from the Evidence sub - group will help to provide a way forward but we need to consider other aspects such as stakeholder engagement and funding. KC suggested that we have more interactive, workshop type meetings to aid progress and help the decision making process. It was agreed that we should try this at the next meeting.		
	AOB KC reminded the Group about the NERC WORKSHOP ON PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN CATCHMENT MANAGEMENT – EXPERIENCES FROM LOWESWATER, CUMBRIA. She is unable to attend but the invitation has been extended to members of the Steering Group. Please contact <u>j.tsouvalis@lancaster.ac.uk</u> for more information		
	KC informed the Group that she had put the Irwell Pilot forward to trial Crowdmap, which is a tool that allows you to crowdsource information and visualize it on a map and timeline. <u>https://crowdmap.com/</u>		
	KC also told the Group about DEFRA's Love your river campaign which is going to be launched on 28 th March. The aim is to raise public awareness of the value and importance of rivers and promote peoples involvement in looking after them. http://www.defra.gov.uk/news/tag/love-your-river/		
	JF told the group about a CIWEM event on the 25 th April, The Catchment Based Approach - First Steps in Integrated Working, Delivery for Water and Land use: Realising Multiple Benefits. It's at SOAS, University of London and is a free event. Information can be found at:- <u>http://www.ciwem.org/events/events-calendar.aspx</u>		
	KC asked the group if they would mind changing the time of future meetings to the afternoon. Everyone agree in principle but it may be a little late to change the April meeting.		
	Action 8 change meeting time from May onward via Outlook. It was agreed that the next meeting would be held at the Smedley Hotel next to the River	KC	ASAP
	Irk. For those who want to have a site visit to the river after the meeting bring appropriate footwear!Action 9 – Book Smedley Hotel for next meeting	кс	ASAP
	AR said that we would be welcome to use Burrs Country Park for any future meetings.		
	Date of next meeting 24 th April 10am -1pm, <u>Smedley Hotel, 181 Hendham Vale</u> <u>Manchester M9 5SU.</u>		
	Thanks again to Red Rose Forest for use of their facilities.		